Louisville Metro Council City Agency Request

0 Neighborhood Development Fund (NDF)
Capital Infrastructure Fund (CIF)
[1 Municipal Aid Program (MAP)
[1 Paving Fund (PAV)
| Primary Sponsor: Bill Hollander
I Amount: $69.00 Date: February 8, 2016

Description of program/preject including public purpose, additional funding sources, location of
project/program and any external grantee(s):

Grant to PARC to pay for thermal parking T's on S. Hite off Frankfort Avenue to
the alley. Will include a total of 6 parking spaces. All funding provided by D9
office.

City Agency:  Parking Authority of River City (PARC)
Contact Person:  Tiffany Propes

Agency Phone: 502-574-2797

I have reviewed this request for an expenditure of city tax dollars, and have determined the funds

will be used for a pub/li‘c"purpo_s )
9 W M $69.00 02/08/16

District # Council Member Signature Amount Date

Approved by:

Appropriations Committee Chairman Date

Clerk’s Office & OMB Use Only:

Request Amount: Amended Amount:
Reference #: To OMB:

Budget Revision #:

Account #:

To Project Manager: Completion Date:
Actual Cost: Funds Returned:

Revised July 2015




Ethridge, Kyle

From: Propes, Tiffany M

Sent: Tuesday, February 02, 2016 4:23 PM
To: Ethridge, Kyle

Subject: RE: S. Hite Parking T's
Attachments: S.Hite parking T's.xlIsx

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Categories: Bill Hollander

Hi Kyle,

Please see attached cost for the parking T's. We would prefer using Thermal. There are several reasons for this; stays
on longer, adheres better to the asphalt, can be applied anytime, and less time consuming. Please let me know if you
have any questions.

Thanks

Tiffany

From: Ethridge, Kyle

Sent: Tuesday, February 02, 2016 8:28 AM
To: Propes, Tiffany M

Subject: RE: S. Hite Parking T's

No problem - thank youl

Ms. Kyle Ethridge | Legislative Assistant
Office of Councilman Bill Hollander

601 W. Jefferson Street | Louisville, KY 40202
d: (502) 574-3908 o: (502) 574-1109

Click here to sign up for the District 8 weekly eNews!

From: Propes, Tiffany M

Sent: Monday, February 01, 2016 5:25 PM
To: Ethridge, Kyle

Subject: RE: S. Hite Parking T's

Sorry, I left early today. I will send it to you tomorrow.
Thanks

Sent from ey Verizon 4G LTE Tablet

———————— Original message --------

From: "Ethridge, Kyle" <Kyle.Ethridge@louisvilleky.gov>
Date: 02/01/2016 2:34 PM (GMT-05:00)

To: "Propes, Tiffany M" <Tiffany.Propes@louisvilleky.gov>
Subject: RE: S. Hite Parking T's

Excellent, thanks so much!




THERMAL

PAINT

Proposed Area

Coverage

Cost

S. Hite

28 ft parking T's

$69

*Cost includes $33.00 for thermal and two hours of labor $36.00 Z:/IU

oI’

Proposed Area

Coverage

1- gallon

Total Cans

Total Cost

S. Hite

28 ft parking T's

110

1

$54.99

“*Cost includes $18.99 for 1 Can of paint and two hours of labor $36.00




CIF, NDF, MAP OR PAV INTERAGENCY CHECKLIST
Interagency Name:  Parking Authority of River City (PARC)

Program/Project Name: Parking T's on S. Hite - both sides of street to alley
' Yes/No/NA

Request Form: Is the‘Request Signed by all Council Member(s)

Appropriating Funding? Yes

Request Form: If matching funds are to be used, are they disclosed with

account numbers in the request form description? NA

Request Form: If matching funds are to be used, does the amount of the

request exclude the matching fund amount? NA

Request Form: If other funds are to be used for this project, are they

disclosed with account numbers in the request form description? NA

Funding Source: If CIF is being requested, does Metro Louisville own/will‘

own the real estate, building or equipment? If not, the funding source is Yes

probably NDF.

- Funding Source: If CIF is being requested, does the project have a useful

life of more than one year? If not, the funding source is probably NDF. - Yes

Ordinance Required: Is the NDF request to a Metro Agency greater than

$5,000? If so, an ordinance is required. No

Ordinance Required: Is the request a transfer from NDF to cost center? If

so, is the amount given for the fiscal year $25,000 or less? No

Supporting Documentation: Does the attachment include a valid estimate v
es

and description of cost?

Date: revuays 2016
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